

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

Aldermen
LINDA BLACK
TINA BAKER
DERRICK DOEHLER

August 8, 2023 MINUTES

The Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, August 8, 2023, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Linda Black, Derrick Doehler and Dewayne Birchfield. ABSENT: (5/0)

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Davis made a motion to adopt the August 8, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Black made the motion that the July 11, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as amended. The motion was seconded by Alderman Doehler.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements for the month of July 2023 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. Explanations were given. Alderman

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen August 8, 2023 (2)

Black made the motion that the July 2023 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Black, Doehler, Davis, Birchfield.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

BOARD COMMENTS

Aldermen Baker presented Greenback seal magnets she fabricated for the Town's work truck. Aldermen Black stated she has been receiving calls about grass growing too high in several yards. She also asked about the water standing at the new museum building. Aldermen Doehler turned in another bid for a steel building to house the Town's mowing equipment. Mayor Birchfield gave an update on the building construction. The sheetrock has been completed and the floor installation will be next. Also, he indicated the LDS church will help with any storm cleanup just let the mayor know. The mayor said he was waiting on the sheriffs department to present Greenback with the solar speed awareness panels.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. The Board of Mayor and Aldermen were briefed on the bids for an audit firm to conduct the Town's financial audit. After reviewing the proposal from Mitchell, Emert & Hill, P.C. for \$12,000 Mayor Birchfield made a motion to accept the proposal and Aldermen Doehler seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Black, Doehler, and Birchfield.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Stacy Oneill presented the Board with petitions against rezoning for a rock quarry. Heidi Adams read a letter to the Board concerning the Hutton property being considered as a site for a rock quarry. She asked that the letter be read into this meeting to document items that need to be considered prior to establishing the quarry.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen August 8, 2023 (3)

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Mayor Birchfield and seconded by Alderman Black.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

The August 8, 2023 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.